
 
 
From: Barrett Daliah <Daliah.Barrett@haringey.gov.uk>  
Sent: 04 March 2022 23:15 
To: Derek.H.Ewart@met.police.uk 
Subject: Fwd: re[4]: Clasic Restaurant, 502-508 High Road 

 

See info below about regulated entertainment  

 

Get Outlook for Android  

 

 
From: Mahir Kilic <  

Sent: Friday, 25 February 2022, 14:16 

To: Barrett Daliah 

Subject: re[4]: Clasic Restaurant, 502-508 High Road 

 

Hi Daliah, 

 

Thank you for the email. I've not said to them that they can do weddings because of planning 

permission. I've said that the planning permission is valid to hold wedding parties etc. 

 

I understand your email. In which case we will apply for TENs if they have wedding bookings. 

 

I will call him now and speak to him... 

Mahir 

 

 

> Hello Mahir, 

To be clear , your client cannot offer wedding receptions if there is music and 

dancing taking place with a view to entertaining people in attendance at the 

venue. 

 

You’ll also need a licence if you provide the following types of entertainment: 

· theatrical performance 

· showing a film 

· indoor sporting event 

· boxing or wrestling (indoor or outdoor) 

· live music 

· recorded music 

· dance 

· facilities for making music 

· dancing facilities 

You still need a licence even if the activities are for charity 

It matters not that there is no alcohol sale taking place. 

I am concerned about what you have informed your client as they seem to believe 

that they can do weddings because their Planning permission allows them to do 

so. That is not the case and such activity is covered under the LA03. 

Regards 

Daliah Barrett 

Licensing Team Leader 

 

https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Faka.ms%2FAAb9ysg&data=04%7C01%7CDerek.H.Ewart%40met.police.uk%7Ce78824ed47c74286445808d9fe34d17a%7Cf3ee2a7e72354d28ab42617c4c17f0c1%7C0%7C0%7C637820325071595939%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=rApNuA4BuHaIVrIxgLVhBm3xkgTqEoo9rnpMKKilNz4%3D&reserved=0


From: Barrett Daliah 

Sent: 22 February 2022 09:47 

To: 'Mahir Kilic' <  

Subject: RE: re[2]: Clasic Restaurant, 502-508 High Road 

 

With a view to achieving/discussing what exactly Mahir? 

Mr Mandachi has shown that he has no intention of complying with the law and has 

gone out of his way to deny and obstruct both Police and the LA enforcement 

from entering the premises. 

The director has sent emails claiming Mr Mandachi was no longer involved at the 

venue and this has now been proven to be misleading at best and untrustworthy. 

 

All parties have been issued with a pre-warning letter to a potential Closure 

Order being applied for the premises. 

The prosecution for unlicensed activity is being followed up also. 

 

Regards 

Daliah Barrett 

Licensing Team Leader 

 

From: Mahir Kilic <  

Sent: 22 February 2022 09:28 

To: Barrett Daliah <Daliah.Barrett@haringey.gov.uk> 

Subject: re[2]: Clasic Restaurant, 502-508 High Road 

 

Good morning, 

 

Thats ok. Are you going to be available this Friday or next Tuesday to have a 

meeting at the premises? 

M. 

 

> Hello Mahir 

 

The application has been withdrawn by the agent under instructions from the 

director of the company as of yesterday. 

Regards 

Daliah Barrett 

Licensing Team Leader 

 

-----Original Message----- 

From: Mahir Kilic <  

Sent: 21 February 2022 23:16 

To: Licensing <Licensing.Licensing@haringey.gov.uk> 

Cc: Barrett Daliah <Daliah.Barrett@haringey.gov.uk> 

Subject: Clasic Restaurant, 502-508 High Road 

 

Good evening Daliah, 

 

I would like to confirm that I've been instructed by Soffi & Co Ltd to take over 

the Premise Licence application which was submited by Stewart Gibson. Please 

forward us all the future communications. 

 

mailto:Daliah.Barrett@haringey.gov.uk
mailto:Licensing.Licensing@haringey.gov.uk
mailto:Daliah.Barrett@haringey.gov.uk


May I please ask for an meeting at the applicants' premises with you on Friday 

or next Monday? Could you also please let us know if a new committee meeting 

scheduled yet? 

 

The premises will continue to host the events for the wedding parties up to 499 

capacity. There will be no licensiable activities carried out such as sale of 

alcohol etc. 

 

Turkish/Kurdish wedding parties very much similar to Romanian weddings are 

generally organised by the caterers who provides the food at the premises 

during the event. The alcohols are generally brought in by the family of groom 

or bride and offered for free to all guests. Catering companies are the 

responsiable individuals for serving the drinks together with the meal. As 

there is no sale of alcohol there will be no licensiable activity. 

 

The premises also used by holding events which requires a Premises Licence. I 

have advised the owners strictly not to hold any further events until a 

Premises Licence or TEN's in place. 

 

I look forward to hear back from you soon. 

 

Kind regards as always... 

Mahir 

 

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential, may be subject to 

legal privilege and are intended only for the person(s) or organisation(s) to 

whom this email is addressed. Any unauthorised use, retention, distribution, 

copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email 

in error, please notify the system administrator at Haringey Council 

immediately and delete this e-mail from your system. Although this e-mail and 

any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect which 

might affect any computer or system into which they are received and opened, it 

is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure they are virus free and no 

responsibility is accepted for any loss or damage from receipt or use thereof. 

All communications sent to or from external third party organisations may be 

subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation. 
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential, may be subject to legal privilege 

and are intended only for the person(s) or organisation(s) to whom this email is addressed. 

Any unauthorised use, retention, distribution, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If 

you have received this email in error, please notify the system administrator at Haringey 

Council immediately and delete this e-mail from your system. Although this e-mail and any 

attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect which might affect any 

computer or system into which they are received and opened, it is the responsibility of the 

recipient to ensure they are virus free and no responsibility is accepted for any loss or damage 

from receipt or use thereof. All communications sent to or from external third party 

organisations may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant 

legislation. 

 
Kindest Regards 
 
Derek 
 
 

 
 

 

 

 

PC 1277NA Derek Ewart  
Licensing Officer North Area  

MPS Federation Work Place Rep 

Blue Light Champion  

Mental Health First Aider 

 
Metropolitan Police Service  

North Area BCU (Enfield & Haringey) 

0208 733 3446 

2nd Floor (YE) 

Edmonton Pol Stn ,Fore Street ,N9 0PW  
www.met.police.uk Derek.H.Ewart@met.pnn.police.uk 

Website: www.metfed.org.uk 
 

Enfield Haringey 

Unless otherwise stated this email is GSC Code – Official 

 

 
“I learned that courage was not the absence of fear, but the triumph over it. The brave man is not he who 

does not feel afraid, but he who conquers that fear.”  

― Nelson Mandela 
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